The Board of County Commissioners met this date in regular session with the following members present to wit: Chairman Drew Peacock, Commissioner Roy Bailey, Emmanuel Hires, Charles Richards and Ronald Wood.

Clerk Willie D. Wise, County Attorney David House and Sheriff W. G. Smith were present and acting.

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Peacock and followed with a prayer by Peacock.

Clerk Willie D. Wise stated he would accept nominations at this time for reorganization of the Board.

A motion by C ommission Richards and seconded by Commissioner Wood and duly carried to nominate Emmanuel Hires as Chairman for the year.

A motion was made by Ronald Wood, seconded by Commissioner Peacock, and duly carried to nominate Charles Richards as Vice-Chairman.

The minutes of the previous meetings were read and approved.

Mike Brown met with the Board to discuss having Workman's Compensation on the volunteer fire fighters! in the County. Mr. Brown stated the coverage would cost \$113.00 per person.

A motion was made by Commissioner Bailey and seconded by Commissioner Peacock, and duly carried to table this matter until the next Board meeting.

A motion was made by Commissioner Bailey, seconded by Commissioner Wood, and duly carried to write a letter to the F.F.S. requesting water tankers for the three volunteer fire departments.

Juan Lima with the Chipola River Basin Protective Agency met with the Board to request tighter guidelines for development around surface water areas. After some discussion the Board agreed to bring this matter up at a later date.

A motion was made by Commissioner Peacock and seconded by Commissioner Bailey, duly carried to set a special meeting for hiring a Civil Defense Director after the next regular Board meeting. Each applicant will be notified by mail.

A motion was made by Commissioner Peacock, seconded by Commissioner Bailey, and duly carried to approve bonds for each newly elected official, namely Willie D. Wise, William G. "Buddy" Smith, Frank Stone, Vonnie Duke, and Martin Sewell.

A motion was made by Commissioner Bailey, seconded by Peacock, and duly carried to advertise for bids for pest control for the county buildings.

A motion was made by Commissioner Peacock, seconded by Commissioner Bailey, and duly carried to pay \$825.00 to Ross McVoy for the attorney fees on the HRS billings.

A motion was made by Commissioner Bailey, seconded by Commissioner Peacock that any purchase in excess of \$1,000.00 be advertised for bid. Commissioners Bailey and Peacock rescinded the motion and the second. Same is to be discussed at the next Board meeting.

A motion by Commissioner Richards, seconded by Commissioner Wood, and duly carried for all county employees under the Board to work 5 days per week, 8 hours per day. Employees daily starting time is to be at the discretion of the department head.

A motion by Commissioner Wood, seconded by Commissioner Richards, and duly carried that all county vehicles be parked at the end of each working day, beginning November 26, 1984.

A motion was made by Commissioner Wood, seconded by Commissioner Peacock, and duly carried to change the time of the Board meetings. The first meeting will be at 2:00 pm, and the second at 6:30 pm.

A motion was made by Commissioner Richards, seconded by Commissioner Wood, and duly carried to investigate the avilability of a part time employee for the road and asphalt inspection.

A motion was made by Commissioner Richards, seconded by Commissioner Wood, and duly carried for all Road Department Records to be kept only in the Clerk's Office.

FUND

VOUCHER NO.

AMOUNT

There being no further business to come before this Board, they did then adjourn.

ATTEST:

Willie D. Wise Clerk

Emmanuel Hires Chairman